

# CONTACT

- +8801826496899
- mr.designerjaved10@gmail.com
- Noakhali, Chittagong
- www.riazuddin.me

# **EDUCATION**

2010 - 2020 KARIHATI SALEMEA FAZIL DEGREE MADRASAH

SSC/Dakhil

2020 - 2024 DAFFODIL INSTITUTE OF IT,

• Diploma in computer science and engineering

# **SKILLS**

- User Research
- Wireframing and Prototyping
- Visual Design
- Interaction Design
- Information Architecture
- Responsive Design
- Accessibility
- WordPress and Elementor
- HTML/CSS/JavaScript

## LANGUAGES

- Bangla (Fluent)
- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Basics)

# **RIAZ UDDIN**

UI/UX DESIGNER I WEB DESIGER

## **PROFILE**

Riaz here, and I'm a Google-certified UI/UX designer. I've been working in this industry for one year. I'm an expert in designing user-friendly, intuitive user interfaces for web and mobile applications. I'm passionate about utilizing design to improve user experience and address challenging issues. I've worked with a wide range of customers in several sectors, and I'm eager to apply my knowledge and experience to your project. I look forward to working with you and creating a successful, user-centered design for your product.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Fiveer**

UI/UX designer

2024 - PRESENT

 In a two-week sprint, I redesigned a cluttered dashboard as a UI/UX Designer. My tasks included in-depth user research, creating 43+ screens with Figma, and rigorous usability testing, culminating in a streamlined, visually coherent interface that significantly improved user experience and navigation efficiency

## **Behace**

2024 - Present

UI/UX designer

In Two Weeks, I led a website redesign for an IT service firm, focusing
on market research, wireframe creation, prototype development, and
user testing. This collaborative effort with the development team
resulted in a user-friendly website that improved customer
engagement and enhanced the company's online presence

# Local market

2024 - Present

Wordpress/Web Design

 Designed and built Storeblitzr's e-commerce website using WordPress, creating a responsive and user-friendly experience that streamlines the buying process and boosts sales. I optimized the site for search engines to improve organic traffic and ensured a seamless experience for mobile users, allowing customers to browse and purchase products from any device.

## REFERENCE

## **Nehal Hamim**

**UI Designer at NEXENCY** 

Phone: +880 1928-563891

Email: nehalhamim2003@gmail.com

## **Hobbies**

Stand Up Comedy Chess / Geography Learning New Skills